From:

Sent date: 13/01/18 - 10:40

To:

Subject: Fwd: Stoke Golding Neighbourhood Plan

L=

FYL It's clear my map reading skills can ne longer be included on my £V, You were right about Fenay Drayton being included in the catchment area, This is for yaur evidence base, T haven'y
hesrd from Lindsey

Regards

Begin forwarded message:

Frova: A Mepstead
¥ Re:
Date: 13 January 2018 at 14:18:08 GMT

1 think you need to add that we take children from both  inside and outside the neighbourhood plan area as 1t sounds that we only take children from outside.
Also I currently estimate that we have 50% from in catchment and 50% from outside, With the growth of recently bailt housing within T expect this
will shift in future years 1o 2 higher percentage from inside catchment. Also we include Fenny Drayion in our catchment villages.

Kind regards
N

School Business Manager

Lt e 1

51 Wlargerst's CE Primery Schoot
High rewt. Suoke Golding, Nureaion, Warks, [Vi% B
ing ried by graresse,
Fespiatures in Engiaivd ad Wisis, numiser 8450685,

From:
Sent: 13 January 2018 13:51
ol

Subject: Stoke Golding Neighbourhood Plan

o R

Some time ago 1 tontacted you in refation to the Parish Councit producing a Neighbourhood Plan and both of you sent & response on behalf of your
respective Schools. We are now developing the plan and are in the process of producing policies,

Below Is the proposed entry in rel; 1o the policies for C i

Before it is circulated in the public forum we need to ensure that its i ace ble to your schools. Please let me know i It is acceptable in its current form, or advise me of
any changes that you would like incorporated.

Regards

Chair,

Stoke Golding Neighbourhood Plan Advisory Committes

Proposed Entry under Folicles for Community Infrastructure and Facilities {excluding Transport)
The village has two schools catering for its children. St Margarets for children 4+ to eleven years with a current pupil number of 222, and St Martins catering for 11
io 16, Both Schools provide education for children who reside cutside the neighbourhood plan area.
St Margarets catchment area indludes Dadlington and Upton as well as Stoke Colding. They aiso take children from outside the catchment area, currently about
% of the school. In more recent years extensions have been built in 1952, 1969, 1985, 1991, 2002, 2012 and 2017 o cater for the housing growth in the village and
surrounding area. Chiidren from St Margarets primarily move on to St Martins Catholic Acadermy or to Redmore Academy in Hinckley.
St Martins Catholic Academy as a Roman Catholic School provides education to Roman Catholic children from South West Leicestershire as well as children
from Stoke Golding. At 16 they move on to sixth form colleges within the local area
The viability of both schools is dependant on children from outside the Neighbourhoad Plan Area commuting to the schools. This creates peak hour traffic/parking
issues for the local community.

Palicy 1 The Parish Counicil will support proposals, as appropriate, to improve and enhance faciiities at St Margarets and St Martins for the benefit of the children
in the community.




